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May 10, 2019 
 
 
Shawn Biazar  
SBS Construction and Engineering, LLC 
10209 Snowflake Ct. NW 
Albuquerque, NM, 87114 
 
 
RE: DKG Roofing Inc. 
 7000 Huseman Place SW 

Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 05/09/19 
 Hydrology File: M10D016J 
   
 
Dear Mr. Biazar:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 05/03/2019, the revised Grading 
and Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit. 
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required. 
 
Please provide Drainage Covenant per Chapter 17 of the DPM prior to Permanent Release of 
Occupancy for the first flush pond and retention pond.  Please submit these to the 4th floor of 
Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee for each will be required. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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